

## Curriculum Vitae - Ilse Geijzendorffer

---

1180, Ancien chemin de Berre, 13410 Lambesc,  
France.  
0033 (0) 44 29 084 70, 0033 (0) 65 29 26 228  
Email: [Ilse.Geijzendorffer@imbe.fr](mailto:Ilse.Geijzendorffer@imbe.fr)  
Date of birth 24th of July 1979  
Nationality: Dutch

### RESEARCH FOCUS

Main focus is on quantifying and monitoring the state and trends in biodiversity and ecosystem services in the transfer of knowledge on these trends towards policy science interfaces. From this perspective she has been involved in all the stages from data collection to informing decision makers through indicators and trend reports. In the last five years, her focus has been on the Mediterranean basin and sustainable development, and more recently in particular the Mediterranean wetlands.

### POSITIONS

**June 2016** – Permanent position as Senior researcher at Tour du Valat on ecosystem services in the Mediterranean Basin; from Sept 2017 team coordinator.

**July 2013 - May 2016** – Researcher at the Institut Méditerranéen de Biodiversité et d'Ecologie marine et continentale (IMBE), CNRS, Aix-en-Provence. In this position, I focus on advancing our understanding of ecosystem services in the Mediterranean Basin, I coordinate a strategic work package in the European project EU BON, and I supervise a PhD student within the European Research project OPERAs.

**June 2012-July 2013** - Researcher Ecosystem services, monitoring of biodiversity and green blue infrastructure with IRSTEA, Aix-en-Provence, France.

**February 2011- June 2012** - Head of the team "Ecologische Netwerken" – (ecological networks), 16 people, at Alterra, Wageningen University and research centre, Wageningen, the Netherlands.

**November 2007-February 2011** - Researcher and project manager at Alterra, Wageningen University and research centre, Wageningen, the Netherlands.

**April 2007- November 2007** - Post-Doc on African and sustainable energy, Wageningen University, Wageningen, the Netherlands.

### EDUCATION

**2003 - 2007 PhD** funded by a Walsh Fellowship of Teagasc at the University College Dublin, Ireland. Title: "Management strategies to integrate botanical diversity and grassland productivity."

**2000 - 2003 MSc in Theoretical mathematical Biology** at Wageningen University, Wageningen, the Netherlands. The first thesis "Coexistence of three herbivores on the savannahs: a modelling approach" partly took place at Kwazulu Natal University, Pietermaritzburg, South Africa. The second thesis "How are food webs affected by farm management in Dutch agro-ecosystems" partly took place at the Louis Bolk Insititut, Driebergen, the Netherlands.

**1997 - 2000 BSc in Biology** at Wageningen University, Wageningen, the Netherlands

## PARTICIPATION IN EUROPEAN PROJECTS

- **ECOPOTENTIAL:** Improving future ecosystem benefits through earth observations EU H2020 project no. 308454.
- **EU BON:** Building the European Biodiversity Observation Network, EU FP7 project no. 308454.
- **OPERAs:** Ecosystem Science for Policy & Practice, EU FP7 project no. 308393.
- **EBONE:** The European Biodiversity Observation Network. EU FP7 project no. 21223.
- **BioBio:** Biodiversity Indicators for European Farming Systems, EU FP7 project no. KBBE-227161.
- **KNEU/Biodiversity Knowledge:** Developing a Knowledge Network for European expertise on biodiversity and ecosystem services, EU FP7 project no. 265299.

## CURRENT PARTICIPATION IN WORKING GROUPS

- Chair of the Mediterranean Ecosystem services working group of the Ecosystem services Partnership (<http://www.es-partnership.org/esp/80132/5/0/50>).
- Chair of the GEO BON Working Group “Ecosystem services”

## PUBLICATIONS

Source Google Scholar
-----------------------

Citations:	764
------------	-----

H-Index:	14
----------	----

1. Geijzendorffer, I. R., Cohen-Shacham, E., Cord, A. F., Cramer, W., Guerra, C., & Martín-López, B. (2017). Ecosystem services in global sustainability policies. *Environmental Science & Policy*, 74, 40-48. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envsci.2017.04.017>
2. Geijzendorffer, I. R., Regan, E. C., Pereira, H. M., Brotons, L., Brummitt, N., Gavish, Y., ... & Schmeller, D. S. (2016). Bridging the gap between biodiversity data and policy reporting needs: An Essential Biodiversity Variables perspective. *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 53(5), 1341-1350. DOI: 10.1111/1365-2664.12417.
3. Geijzendorffer, I. R., Martín-López, B., & Roche, P. K. (2015). Improving the identification of mismatches in ecosystem services assessments. *Ecological Indicators*, 52, 320-331. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolind.2014.12.016>
4. Roche, P., Geijzendorffer, I.R., Levrel H. and Maris, V. (eds) (2016) Valeurs de la biodiversité et services écosystémiques — Perspectives interdisciplinaires. Publisher Quae, Paris.
5. Geijzendorffer, I.R & Roche, P.K. (2014) Relevant scales of ecosystem services demand. *Ecosystem services* 10:49-51. DOI: 10.1016/j.ecoser.2014.09.002